

RICK SNYDER GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS LANSING

SHELLY EDGERTON DIRECTOR

MICHIGAN BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC NOVEMBER 29, 2018 MEETING

APPROVED MINUTES

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended, the Michigan Board of Chiropractic met on November 29, 2018, at the Ottawa Building, Conference Room 4, 611 West Ottawa Street, Lansing, Michigan 48933.

CALL TO ORDER

Ronald Wilcox, Jr., D.C., Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Ronald Wilcox, Jr., D.C., Chairperson

Christophe Dean, D.C. Thomas Klapp, D.C.

Robyn Peake, Public Member

Donald Reno, D.C.

Members Absent: Robert Huta, Public Member

Robert Maciolek, Public Member

Lewis Squires, D.C., Vice Chairperson

Staff Present: Kimmy Catlin, Board Support, Boards and Committees Section

Weston MacIntosh, Analyst, Boards and Committees Section

Rick Roselle, Analyst, Boards and Committees Section

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION by Dean, seconded by Klapp, to approve the agenda as presented.

A voice vote was held.

MOTION PREVAILED

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION by Klapp, seconded by Dean, to approve the August 23, 2018 meeting minutes as presented.

Michigan Board of Chiropractic Meeting Minutes November 29, 2018 Page 2 of 3

A voice vote was held.

MOTION PREVAILED

REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS

None

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Abdel-Rahman Djarraya – Petition to Waive Continuing Education Requirements

MOTION by Klapp, seconded by Dean, to waive the required CE for the current license cycle.

A roll call vote was held: Yeas – Dean, Klapp, Peake, Reno, Wilcox

Nays - None

MOTION PREVAILED

2019 Public Notice

The Board reviewed the 2019 meeting dates.

Continuing Education Program Approval

General discussion was held regarding approval of continuing education (CE) for license renewal (Addendum 1).

MOTION by Klapp, seconded by Peake, to approve the continuing education programs as presented.

A voice vote was held.

MOTION PREVAILED

Appointment of CE program Review Committee

MacIntosh explained the role of the committee and recommended an appointment be made prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

Michigan Board of Chiropractic Meeting Minutes November 29, 2018 Page 3 of 3

HPRC Discussion

Discussion of potential candidates was held with no appointment made.

Board Member Resolutions

Wilcox presented resolutions to Thomas Klapp and Christophe Dean honoring their service as professional members to the Board of Chiropractic.

Chair Report

Wilcox informed the Board that there have not been many allegations to review.

Department Update

MacIntosh informed the Board that the rules are still with JCAR as part of the promulgation process.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held February 28, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the Ottawa Building, 611 West Ottawa Street, Upper Level Conference Center, Conference Room 4, Lansing, Michigan.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION by Klapp, seconded by Dean, to adjourn the meeting at 10:23 a.m.

A voice vote was taken.

MOTION PREVAILED

Minutes approved by the Board on February 28, 2019.

Prepared by: Kimmy Catlin, Board Support Bureau of Professional Licensing

December 3, 2018

CHIROPRACTIC CONTINUING EDUCATION REVIEW November 29, 2018

APPROVED PROGRAMS

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – 2018 UP Convention held August 18 – 19, 2018 in Marquette, MI for 15 hours; 3 hours in practice management, 2 hours in physical measures, 3 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, 1 hour in pain and symptom management, 1 hour in ethics, and 1 hour in sexual boundaries.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Continuity Resistance Balancing held March 3-4, 2018 in Novi, MI for 12 hours; 4 hours in performance of and ordering tests and 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Insurance Update- August 2018 held on August 9, 2018 in Ypsilanti, MI for 8 hours in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Ethics and Boundaries Webinar held May 24, 2018 – December 31, 2018 through a virtual webinar for 2 hours; 1 hour in ethics, and 1 hour in sexual boundaries.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Chiropractic in Michigan's Medicaid System held August 23, 2018 – December 31, 2018 through a virtual webinar for 1 hour in practice management. RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

OMNI Chiropractic Seminars – Chiropractic Sports Technique Program W/ Pain Management & Testing Performing/Ordering W/ Physical Measures held March 23 – 24, 2019 in Romulus, MI for 12 hours; 2 hours in physical measures, 7 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, and 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

OMNI Chiropractic Seminars – Chiropractic Gonstead Full Spine Adjusting Technique Program with Pain Management and Physical Measures/Performance of Test/Ordering of Test held September 14 – 15, 2019 in Romulus, MI for 12 hours; 2 hours in physical measures, 7 hours in chiropractic techniques, 2 hours in performance of and ordering tests, and 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – An Introduction to Communicable Diseases held online for 2 hours in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Spinal Pain Syndromes held online for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

DC HOURS.COM – Tension Type Headaches held online for 2 hours; 1 hour in practice management and 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – The Neurology of Pain held online for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

DC HOURS.COM – Trigger Point Therapy held online for 2 hours; 1 hour in chiropractic techniques and 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM - Cervicogenic Headaches held online for 2 hours; 1 hour in chiropractic techniques

and 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Chiropractic Ethics held online for 2 hours in ethics.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Documentation held online for 2 hours in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Function Based Care Part 1 held online for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Function Based Care Part 2 held online for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Passive Care Modalities Part 1 held online for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Passive Care Modalities Part 2 held online for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – HealthCare Compliance held online for 2 hours in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Insurance Coding Procedures held online for 2 hours in practice management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

DC HOURS.COM – Migraine Headaches held online for 2 hours; 1 hour in practice management and 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Osha Standards for Communicable Diseases held online for 1 hour in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Post Traumatic Headaches held online for 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Professional Boundaries in the Chiropractic Profession held online for 1 hour in ethics.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM - Radiculopathy held online for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Sexual Boundaries held online for 2 hours in sexual boundaries.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Spinal Decompression held online for 1 hour in chiropractic techniques.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Understanding Whiplash Part 1 held online for 2 hours; 1 hour in practice management and 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM - Understanding Whiplash Part 2 held online for 2 hours; 1 hour in practice management and 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM – Basic Case Management held online for 1 hour in practice management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

DC HOURS.COM – Basic MRI Part 1 held online for 1 hour in practice management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

DC HOURS.COM - Basic MRI Part 2 held online for 1 hour in practice management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

DC HOURS.COM – Conditions of the Disc Part 1 held online for 1 hour in practice management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

DC HOURS.COM – Conditions of the Disc Part 2 held online for 1 hour in practice management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

DC HOURS.COM – Conditions of the Disc Part 3 held online for 1 hour in practice management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Insurance Update – December 2018 held on December 13, 2018 in Gaylord, MI for 8 hours in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC. – Chiropractic Treatment of Auto Accident Injuries held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC. – Chiropractic Treatment of Golf Injuries held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC. – Current Trends in Chiropractic Practice and Treatment held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Nutritional Therapy held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 15 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC - Professional Boundaries, Ethics and Pain Management held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 5 hours; 1 hour in sexual boundaries; 2 hours in ethics, and 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Ancillary Diagnostic Testing Procedures held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Ancillary Diagnostic Testing Procedures held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 15 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Chiropractic Guide to Symptoms and Disease held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Chiropractic Sports Medicine held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Geriatric Health Care held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Geriatric Health Care held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 15 hours

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Guide to Communicable Disease held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Guide to Contemporary Weight Loss and Fitness held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Opioid Drug Awareness held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Pediatric Health Care held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Sports Injuries held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

THE WISE DC, INC – X-Ray Fundamentals held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 10 hours

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Chiropractic Sports Medicine held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 15 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC – Fundamentals of Clinical Nutrition held online December 1, 2018 – November 30, 2019 for 15 hours

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

OHIO STATE CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCATION – Driving Higher Value through Chiropractic Care held October 26, 2018 in Columbus, OH for 2 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

GETPAIDHEALTHCARE.COM – Complete Documentation For Proper Reimbursement held on various dates and locations for 8 hours; 1 hour in sexual boundaries and 2 hours in ethics.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

CARRICK INSTITUTE FOR GRADUATE STUDIES – 99a: Acupuncture & Functional Neurology – The Integration of Chinese Medicine & Clinical Neuroscience held on various dates and locations for 15 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

CARRICK INSTITUTE FOR GRADUATE STUDIES – Module 824 Clinical Applications of Joint Manipulation held on November 3, 2018 in Chicago, IL for 8 hours; 2 hours in sexual boundaries; 1 hour in ethics; 1 hour in pain and symptom management; 2 hours in physical measures; 2 hours in performance and ordering tests.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

HEALTHQUEST – Testing, Technique and Successful Case Management of Today's Chiropractic Patient held on November 2-3, 2018 in Farmington, MI for 15 hours; 2 hours in chiropractic techniques; 1 hour in sexual boundaries; 1 hour in ethics; 1 hour in pain and symptom management; 2 hours in physical measures; 2 hours in performance and ordering tests.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – MAC 2018 Express Convention held on November 17-18, 2018 in Mt. Pleasant, MI for 30 hours; 9 hours in chiropractic techniques; 8 hours in practice management; 1 hour in sexual boundaries; 1 hour in ethics; 3 hours in pain and symptom management; 4 hours in physical measures; 4 hours in performance and ordering tests.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Chiropractic Provider Audits held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 2 hours in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Documentation held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Extremities and Rehab: Maximizing the Human System held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Ethics and Boundaries with Attorney Patrick Meyn held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 2 hours; 1 hour in sexual boundaries and 1 hour in ethics.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Chiropractic Care for Michigan Veterans held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Chiropractic in Michigan's Medicaid System held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Chiropractic: A Key to America's Opioid Exit Strategy held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Stress, Structure, and Neurology held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – The Impact of Lower Extremity Dysfunction on Pelvic Pain held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Athletic and Kinesio Taping for the Sports Chiropractor held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 2 hours in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – The Foot: Anatomy, Physiology, and Three Common Conditions held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in pain and symptom management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Safe, Natural Alternatives for Managing Pain held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in pain and symptom management. **RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN**

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Natural Supplement Choices for Stress held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Detoxification and Cleansing held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Benefitting From a Supplemental Weight Loss Program held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 1 hour.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS – Ethics and Boundaries with Attorney Joe Barberi held online January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 for 2 hours, 1 hour in sexual boundaries; and 1 hour

in ethics.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS - EOS: The Entrepreneurial Operating System held online January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019 for 1 hour in practice management.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

OHIO STATE CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCATION - The Gut-Brain Axis In Health And Disease held October 27, 2018 in Columbus, OH for 2 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

OHIO STATE CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCATION - The Kinetic Chain From The Ground Up held October 27, 2018 in Columbus, OH for 3 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

OHIO STATE CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCATION - Things We Have Learned Since Graduation held October 27, 2018 in Columbus, OH for 3 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

OHIO STATE CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCATION - Ethics, Professional Responsibility, Contracts held October 27, 2018 in Columbus, OH for 3 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

OHIO STATE CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCATION - Aligned Continuing Education: Strokes, Research held October 27, 2018 in Columbus, OH for 3 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC - Exercise Strength And Conditioning held online December 1, 2018 - November 30, 2019 for 15 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC - Exercise Strength And Conditioning held online December 1, 2018 - November 30. 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC - Fundamentals Of Clinical Nutrition held online December 1, 2018 - November 30, 2019 for 10 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

THE WISE DC, INC - Chiropractic Guide To Symptoms And Disease held online December 1, 2018 -November 30, 2019 for 15 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

DC HOURS.COM - Basic MRI Part 3 - held online for 1 hour in practice management. RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS - When Inflammation Becomes Chronic: Treating The Underlying Cause held February 3, 2019 in Plymouth, MI for 7 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS - DeFlame Your Patients With Diets And Supplements held February 2, 2019 in Grand Rapids, MI for 6 hours.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF CHIROPRACTORS - Fall 2018 Convention held October 5-7, 2018 in Detroit, MI for 49 hours: 15 hours in chiropractic techniques; 9 hours in practice management; 1 hour in sexual boundaries: 1 hour in ethics: 5 hours in pain and symptom management: 4 hours in physical measures; 6 hours in performance/ordering tests.

RECOMMENDATION PROVIDED BY CHRISTOPHE DEAN

$\frac{\textbf{DENIED PROGRAMS}}{N/A}$